

Minutes of the Schoodic Byway Committee Meeting

Monday, September 26, 2016

9:30 A.M, Gordon's Wharf

Jen Boothroyd

Dick Fisher

Barbara Bowen

Ruth Franzius

Bob DeForrest

Julie Isbill

Aaron Dority

Larry Johannesman

Frank Dorsey

Barbara Shanahan

Peter Drinkwater

The meeting came to order at approximately 9:30 AM. Introductions were made around the table.

The minutes from the August 31, 2016 meeting were not yet ready for approval.

The group reviewed details for the bus tour. The final list of invitees attending was reviewed. The following committee members will be attending:

- Crystal Hitchings
- Peter Drinkwater
- Bob DeForrest
- Aaron Dority
- Dick Fisher
- Barbara
- Gary Edwards
- Julie Isbill
- Jen Boothroyd

RSVPs indicate that two vans will be adequate; one MainDOT van driven by Fred Michaud, and one ANP van driven by John Kelly.

Jen will prepare folders for invitees that include brochures, an itinerary and map with tour stops, and an informational sheet about the Byway. She will also make nametags for committee members and invitees.

Boxed lunch will be provided, split by MCHT and FBC. Thanks to Bob and Aaron for making this possible.

Jen will finalize details with Gerrish's.

Julie presented the most recent draft of the Schoodic Outdoors map, produced by Margot. The Committee reviewed the map and offered suggestions and changes.

The next meeting was set for Monday, October 24, at 1:00 PM at Gordon's Wharf.